

# NUMA ANNUAL MEMBERS MEETING

March 10<sup>th</sup>, 2013

*NUMA OFFICERS in attendance:*

*Jerry Kell - Vice President, John Filipiak - Treasurer,*

*Rik Nelson - Secretary, Dave Schield - Region Representative*

\*\*\*\*\*

Thank members for attending

*Meeting called to order at 1pm by Vice President Jerry Kell.*

*Introductions were given.*

Welcome new board member

*Dave Schield was introduced as the new NUMA Region Representative. Thanks were given to Nicole Weaver, former Region Representative, for all her hard work for NUMA over the years.*

Discuss flyer about NUMA web page

*Jerry Kell Introduced Rik Nelson to talk about the new NUMA203.org website.*

Goals are to keep members informed about their union.

*Rik Nelson babbled on for a few minutes about the information that is available on the NUMA203 website such as Meeting Minutes, Contracts and Bylaws. He also wanted to point out that if a member enters their e-mail address on the NUMA203.org front page, they can automatically get updates as they are posted.*

Explain on web page each board member has an email address.

*Rik Nelson pointed out that each NUMA Officer has their own NUMA email that they check constantly. The names are self explanatory:*

*[Numa.president@hotmail.com](mailto:Numa.president@hotmail.com) [Numa.vicepresident@hotmail.com](mailto:Numa.vicepresident@hotmail.com)  
[Numa.Treasurer@hotmail.com](mailto:Numa.Treasurer@hotmail.com) [Numa.secretary@hotmail.com](mailto:Numa.secretary@hotmail.com) And  
[Numa.regionrep@hotmail.com](mailto:Numa.regionrep@hotmail.com) . The NUMA Executive Board as a whole  
also has an email address: [Numa203@hotmail.com](mailto:Numa203@hotmail.com) , and all e-mails sent  
there get sent to each NUMA Executive Board Member automatically .*

Touch on upcoming contract negotiations

*Jerry Kell reminded the members that Negotiations will be starting in about a year since our current contract with the District will be ending June 30<sup>th</sup>, 2014*

Around Jan 2014 we will form a team of members to exchange ideas about bargain needs. All efforts will be made to include members from all areas of NUMA.

*What he said.*

Present budget

*John Filipiak expertly presented the budget. Bottom line was that since we were conservative in our spending this year we can absorb any increase in dues that are owed to the IEA/NEA, so no increase in our dues is necessary to pass on to the membership.*

Vote on budget approval.

*John Filipiak moved that we vote on the Budget, and Dave Shield seconded the motion. Budget was then approved unanimously.*

*Last chance for questions was allowed, and meeting was adjourned at 1:35pm on this beautiful rainy Sunday afternoon.*